From: The Office of Student Life at Bakersfield College

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 1:22 PM

To: studentlife@bakersfieldcollege.edu

Cc: BC SGA Director of Finance; Danyel Harris; Nicole Alvarez
Subject: BCSGA: Student Services Program Appeal (FY23)

Student Jose Ruvalcaba

Name *

BC ID @00624568

Number *

BC Email jose.ruvalcaba2007@email.bakersfieldcollege.edu

*

Who Student Life
referred

you to

this

appeals

form? *

Tell us e Eat at resturants often
about

you: *

Check e Fall 2022

Semesters e Other:

*

Please explain in detail why you are requesting a refund. At least 100 word statement is needed. *

| am taking classes online. | will not be using the card in any way that benefits me. | would like the card
removed from my account as | do not wish to purchase the card or utilize its services. | tried to call and
have this done and was told that | needed to submit this form. So here is my official request to ask to

have this charge removed from my account. | also would like to know why | am paying a student health

fee of $18.00. | know the amount seems small. But | do not have the extra funds to pay this either and



wish this to be removed as well. As a student, | understand the benefits that it creates for other

students but should not be obligated to participate in the.



